Arcand, Richard

From: Abby Evankow

Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2021 9:52 PM
To: Rodrigue, David

Cc: Beaulieu, Philip

Subject: Re: Rte 3 Lancaster

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Thank you Dave.

| was surprised to see the signs still up, 2 years after the connecting road to Groveton was closed.
Can you tell me what other state roads are being discussed?

-Abby

>0nlJun 7, 2021, at 7:31 AM, Rodrigue, David <David.M.Rodrigue@dot.nh.gov> wrote:

>

> Hi Abby-

>

> There is currently no trail connecting to this on road segment. This is one of the state roadway segments that we are
working with DNCR to determine the future of.

>

> Dave

>

> David Rodrigue, PE

> NHDOT Director of Operations

>603.271.1486

> David.M.Rodrigue@dot.nh.gov

>

>

>

>

> From: Abby Evankow_

> Sent: Monday, May 31, 2021 8:07 AM

> To: Rodrigue, David <David.M.Rodrigue@dot.nh.gov>

> Subject: Rte 3 Lancaster

>

> EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.
> Dear Dave,

>

> | drove into Lancaster yesterday from Jefferson and was surprised to see this sign on Rte 3.

>

> What ATV trail does Rte 3 connect to? Page Hill Rd / Lost Nation Rd to Groveton closed a few years ago.
>

> -Abby
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